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NEW ENGLAND COALITION ON NUCLEAR POLLUTION’S
REPLY TO APPLICANTS’ RESPONSE REGARDING

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALIFICATION OF RG-58 COAXIAL CABLE

On December 2, 1987, the Appeal Board gua sponte issued an
order granting the Coalition permission to reply to Applicants’
November 25, 1987 Response Regarding Environmental Qualification
of RG-58 Coaxial Cable. Applicants’ Response states, at p. 3:

The RG-58 coaxial cable supplied by ITT Surprenant to
Seabrook is color coded in accordance with Specification No.
9763-006-113-19, and is black with a red trace (Reference 1
at Al; Reference 7 at 2). Based on this color coding,
acceptable performance of the RG-58 cable when exposed to
harsh environmental conditions is measured only by the
cable’s ability to remain intact such that its insulation
system will not catastrophically fail and result in a short
to ground (Reference 6). Therefore, the basis for installed
(i.e. RG-58) to tested (i.e. RG-59) cable similarity only
relates to the overall strength of the insulation system and
its resistance to catastrophic failure with respect to
environmental effects.

ARGUMENT
As a threshold matter, it bears re-emphasizing that the

issue on this appeal is whether there is adequate basis in the
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record for the Licensing Board’s conclusion that RG-58 cable is
environmentally qualified. Rather than support the Licensing
Board’s conclusion that there is an adequate basis for finding
that the RG-58 cable is qualified, Applicants here appear to be
arguing--fcr the first time--that because of its color coding,
RG-58 cable does not need to be fully environmentally qualified.

In support of this novel proposition, Applicants offer only
Reference 6 of Environmental Qualification File (EQF) No. 113-19-
01, New England Coalition Exhibit 4. That document is

denominated "Record of Conversation between Chuck Greiman (UE&C)

and Mr. N. Woodward (impell), dated 10/8/85."1

To begin with, a memorandum of a telephone conversation
between two contractors is nardly probative authority for estab-

lishing the environmental qualification requirements for ten

1 The memo states, in its entirety:

Chuck and I discussed how Impell can identify which of the
different cables in P.O. 113~18 and the other cable specifi-
cations are connected to equipment which must perform a
safety function subsequent to accident events.

The color coding of the outer jacket as defined in UE&C
separation documents enables this determination. Specifi-
cally, outer jackets with the single solid color of red,
white, blue, or yellow designates cables for which per-
formance requirements such as I.R. and accuracy must be met
during environmental qualification. Cable of other colors
or color schemes must only remain intact (e.g. no shorting
to ground). However, all Class 1E cables as defined by the
Specification must be environmentally qualified.

Chuck will forward a copy of the UELC separation document
which defines these color schemes so that it may be included
in the EQFs.

ZQF No. 113-19-01, New England Coalition Exhibit 4, Reference 6.




S
miles of cable inside this plant. The memo purp:cts to describe
how cables important to safety can be identified based on their
color coding, but it does not explain the authority or basis for
the unsubstantiated statement that multi-colored cables such as
RG-58 "must only remain intact", rather than satisfy the more
rigorous environmental qualification requirements. Nor does it
contain any other indicia of reliability.

It is not even clear that the memorandum in question applies
to the cables of instant interest, as it refers to "P.O. 113-18
and the other cable specifications", whereas the cables in ques~-
tion here were part of P.O. 113-19. We are apparently expected
to infer, in the complete absence of any evidence on the point,
that "the other cable specifications" applies to the one in ques-
tion. Moreover, there is absolutely nothing in the record which
establishes the qualifications or authority of either of the
parties to the conversation to make pronouncements on the subject
of environmental qualification requirements.

In sum, this telephone memo--Applicants’ only authority for
their new argument that RG-58 cable need only satisfy some lower
environmental qualification standard--is the worst kind of
unsubstantiated, non-probative multiple hearsay. It provides no
objective evidentiary basis for finding either that RG-58 is suf-
ficiently similar to RG-59 to justify a conclusion that it is
qualified (the original finding of The Licensing Board) or to

find that the cable need not be fully gualified, which appears to

be the new substitute rationale.
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At this point, it could not be more clear that the record
does not support the Licensing Board’s finding that the ten miles
of RG-58 cable is environmentally qualified. This is an issue as
to which the Applicant has the burden of proof and has not met

it. 1Its latest filing only underscores the need for a hearing on

this issue.
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Respectfully submitted,
|

Suite 430

Washington, D.C. 20009

(202) 328-3500
December 10, 1987

I certify that on December 10, 1987, copies of the foregoing
pleading were served by first class mail, on the attached service
list.
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